
Memo to: Board of Trustees 
Memo from: Derek Citty 
Date:  May 16, 2016 
Re:  Aledo Learning Center Principal 
 
 
We are excited to recommend Cheryl Jones as the next principal for Aledo Learning Center. 
 
This position was posted internally and Ms. Jones was our lone applicant.  She completed the 
principal screener and participated in a four person team interview with Dr. Citty, Lynn 
McKinney, Kathy Allen, and Denise Dugger.   
 
Cheryl Jones’ educational background includes: 

 A Bachelor of Science from Tarleton State University in Administrative Systems with a 
Secondary Education Certification 

 A Master of Education from Tarleton State University in Curriculum and Instruction 
 
Cheryl Jones’ career highlights: 

 Began her teaching career in Paint Creek ISD in Haskell where she taught business 
courses and served as the technology coordinator for three years. 

 In 2000 she joined the Bearcat family as a business teacher at AHS. 

 In 2005 she continued teaching business and also served as the District Webmaster on a 
part-time basis. 

 In 2009 she moved into an assistant principal position at AHS while continuing as District 
Webmaster. 

 In 2010-2011 she became a full time assistant principal at AHS. 

 In 2011 she was promoted to fill the Aledo Middle School principalship where she has 
served the last five years. 

 
 
Aledo ISD is a family affair for Cheryl’s family as she and her husband Robby both work and live 
in the district where their two teenage sons attend school. 


